
Oetober 30,

Bear Wllli

11 th reference to yowt le t ter of October 15, 194&» I should
Ilk® to designate as our represent at IT® on the foreign Investment Polioy
ssubcosE&ittee of ths Sxeeutive Gomittse on £coaomie Foreign Policy, Mr*
Le>*'is #» Beabitz, Chief of the International Financial Operations See-
tioxu We do not wish to name an alternate, at le&st for the tisie being.

i t i s my feeling that, aside fro®. iaam&@rahip
this anbco®siitt@a# we have sot Mtfearto hcid sdeqtiate eont&ct with the
mô k of tlw SxaeutlTe Cowaitte«t vblelt comsiders & ttriis Tarlety if
national ©cooomic policy quastlons wMoh. are closed related to the in-
targets ©f tlie »8ti@a«l MYisory Coascil* Tbe worfc of the Board** staff
in the field of internetioa&l finance necessarily involves close study
and analysis of iBtarnatioml trade probleBis# just ©s in %h& dosestio
field the Board has always found i t necessary to h&?@ i t s consideration
of ao&eft&ry and financial problems supported by broad r&saerefc in the

of th.® &mmmp m

I hop® tkerefore that arr^agismeirts can be made to keep u&
better informed concerning tha Sxeeytiva Coiffisittae's tijj|»lll<g end to
afford \m an opport\mity to participate la ftfet diBoussions of the
and i ts sybeonffiittees when matters of broad international economic policy
or matters with direct finaaoi&l implications are iinder review* I under-
stand that liaison arrangement@ of this character have been made with
other g©¥@ram@2Jt agencies, and em aure that in our ease they would pror*
of suttial benefit* If you eon€\jrt 1 should HJt® to designate 2Sr* J#
Bttrfca Knap|j e® our llalooa r«fr©s®atativ@ with th@ Coietitte® asd to r#~
t^eat him to -work oî t proe«dttr®s with th<& Cowltfcee Secretary, M

Sincerely youra.

M« S. Eceles,

Essorabl© William L. Cl&ytoa*
Assistant Secretary of State,
Washington 25, D. C*
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